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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 2:38 PM

To: ‘Motor Claims’

Ce: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING
PTE LTD, DOA: 30/6/2019, SHC B526L (TP VEHICLE), SML 6842E (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: SHC 8526L ESTI.pdf; SHC 8526L GlA pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHC 8526L at M/s: COMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING PTE LTD.59 LOYANG DRIVE SINGAPORE 508969 on 1/7/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
*aann report COrme -“E the dedads

2, Thrws Form must be camplebed by he Pobcyholdss andior e Authorisad Dived

of me accident to spead wp thi T PICESS

1. Infermatkan prossidsd must b 1y wilhil misrooresantution or wsihiolding of matedal Bach may ulliw nsuciaroe cospanie

repuchate pabicy Eatdlity

as lrulhiul and accurale ss posalble. #

4, The [ssus and accaptance af s Form by (nsurance companins iy not an adminsion of pelicy Uabibty on the part of the insursnee compamey

5. Any talse reporting may ba relerred bo the Police for Investigation.

& This repor will bo forsnarded By m muprads of e GiA Recores Managament Cenve estzbinhed by the Ganevil Bsurancs A scifion of Singmpo | GIA] tar
o
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reparl 01/07r2019 07:35

Date Of Accident 30/0672018 00:10

CLEMENTI AVE 2 TOWARDS CLEMENTI AVE 5
Country/State af Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

@iyl i s are fuding af s Pl at 1P Carvme BN 0 CopIne of e repor boing made availabin

Exacl Location Of Accident

Vahicle Registration Number SHCB526L

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registared Ownar COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199303821R

Email Addrass
Mobile Phong No

FLEETSAFETY@COGTAXLCOM.S5G

Altarnative Phone Mo OFFICE-65508768
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer HYLUNDAI

Model 140

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was baing used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for rapair lo your vehicle? NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

If No, Please state action to ba taken
Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Palicy Numbar
Cover Note Number
Driver

Nama of Driver

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES
D-18088936MFSH

YEE HOCK BENG (YU FUMING])

NRIC No 575227T12D

Date Of Birth 03/08/1975

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/03/2005

Driving Experiance 14 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-00696937
Fax Mumber

Contacl Numbear
EMail Address

KELVINYEEHB@GMAIL.COM

Fage 1

it 16



Address

* Postcode
Was dnver an employee ol the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registrallon Numbeér ol Drivar's Own
Veahicla

Insurance Campany of Drnvers Own Vehicle

General Infermation of the Accident
Type Of Accidan!

Weather Conditions

Road Surfoce

Other Information

Was any loraign vehlcle involved In this accident?

Mumbar of vahicles (including own vehicla)
invoived \n the accident

Was any body injurgd In the Accident?

Was any injurad conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olhaer material or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the polica?

If Yos Please state which Police Siation

Was nolice of inlended Prasecution given?

Il Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACH.

Attachmenl(s)

Are accidant phatos available for attachment?
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasans

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/Model/'Colour
Datails Of Propariies

Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contacl Number

Addrass

Pasicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

658 15-36 YUNG KUANG ROAD

812165
NQ

OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

M

NO
YES
NO
2

MAME: -
GENDER: MALE

NO

NO

ND

SMLEBAZE

PRIVATE CAR
LIM JUN LIE
S8522082F

LEFT REAR DOQOR

Page 2



Mo O Passenger (Including Drivear)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
YEE HOCK BENG [YU FUMING)

Marme
LR

Approximata Age
MOT FELLING WELL

Injuries Sustain
SHCBE2EL

Injured parsen in which vahicla?
YES

Were seat belts wormn?
Was this injured conveyead lo hospital by NO
wmbulance? '

Address
Postcods

Pags 3 od 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ClemersdTI AuE o

| olodereo™t =2 Der ttacl B

DECLARATION
I/Wa declare the foregoing particulars are true in every
TRANSPOR TATION P1E « o
G“"FgﬁTnm MO, 18030307 1R ( s endy
Policyhalder's Sigrature Cirbver's Siimyx‘; L/ Raporting Canire fessonmel's Signature
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Skatch Plan Pg. 2

Describe Circumstances of the Accident,

On the 30/06/2019 at about 00:10hrs, | was driving along Clementi Ave 2 towards Clement| |

Ave 5 direction.

-h | was driving suddenly the vehicle of SMLGES42E on my right side encroached onto my lane

and collided onto my right front portion of my taxi.

01 male passenger on board my t.a:d
i

' et {Tbﬂlmﬁ well oftes tThe ;m?ap{ anrd @)

IConluld obctor (ater .

Declaration

I/We declare the foregaing particulars are true In avery respect.

INFORT TRANSPORTATION BTE LTD ,6
CO REG. HO. 199303821R wentd

Policyholder's Signature/Date & .f-m.m dirtens 1 not the selieyhalder)/Date “Witruased by Resarting
Time Centre Personned

30 JUN 9









COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

" REPAIR ESTIMATE* o
EHICLE NO : SHC 85261 oo
\ 108 / “ﬂ" 4

MAKE

DATE 1/7/2019 10:22

/Z{‘ EDL.-?-'

MODEL : HYUNDAL i40 = ThMt ol C E LLLLL’L(
ty Parts Description/ Labour Ty Unit Price — Amount
Front Bumper Cover YA S 54450
Front Bumper Bracket Top (RH) ﬁ"‘ 5 2240
Front Bumper Bracket (RH) ~ S 24.60
Headlamp (RH) x re § 1,388.00
Front Fender (RH) )¢ f‘?ﬂ""r §  566.30
Front Fender Shield (RH) X 5 | 75.090
Front Fender Retainer % 5 24.60
Front Wheel Rim (RH) A 3 § 32530
Front Wheel Hub Cap (RH) = e 8 107.10
SUBTOTAL 5 317870
LESS 20% b 635.74
DISCOUNTED TOTAL § 254296
Labour Charge P
Panel Beating 3 Atll
Spray Painting Charge 5 M s
Wiring S SpAT Py o
Tuff Kote s ST '..f ~
Frt Wheel Alignment S BT A =
{ﬂ‘". e e + rf—
TOTAL LABOUR S LI1B0.00

ESTIMATE TOTAL

k. ki et

;/}/11 H.f-z-
2 4

743
e 1eer p &

$ 371296
L ———m—1

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above velucle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared ofter the vehicle is surveved by o motor Survevor appointed by the insurance company,




“OMFORIDELC RO

I.'-‘ '-rql' |’1r

L ate ime ul A
Team:  ARC Repair TF(CLSO1 JOB CARD  zajes Order: 305307520
TR | ==k EZEL 1] =
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD NG — | nm
TTOMER MG 7010045 it - ' -
o 383 SIN MING DRIVE T s
Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 I-40 pﬂ 06.2019 07:20
i 65508755 TR OF MIH ] | mpGE .{T;j
03.12.2015
CHASSIR 0 | el ETH P B TIE
I KMHLBA1UMGUOB0719

B ESCHIRTIN
Accident Date: 30.06.2019
NATURE: 3P 30.06.2019

S/NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION

ZONES & PASEED OUT BY

EILE AMISOR

'
FeARgeTIEY Sk Ext Fam
vkl P
" SHCB526L CHIANG SHCB5ZEL
1 O Sarvcw Adusor SiginakeaTat Mirrss oF Service Actuiper
ralLirnesd 10 Sirvics Secettnd ueon oollection T b et By Baciiy S

CHSTOMER 3 SONAUSE
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Ti5Z018 Repairsr Estimates
' ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (coregno1sssososem)

59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508968
Tal: 6214 8300
TP INSURER: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ)
CTPL
Singapore
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: THIRD PARTY Rel. No:
Palicy No: Date of Loss: 30/06/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHC8526L Driveable? YES
Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
! HYUNDAI 140, 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS ;
Make/Model: AIRBAG 4DR (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  03/12/2015
Vehicle Colour: BLUE Gen Condition: GOOD
Engine No: DAFDEU484744 Chassis No: KMHLB41UMGUO080719
Odometer: 712106 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 20.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 3
(day)
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount|
Parts 228272
Miscellaneous ltems 11.00
Labour 1,080.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 3,373.72
+ GST 7.00% (S%) 236.16
Nett Amount (S$) 3,609.88

This claim is handled by: JUMANI BIN MASUDIN

Ganerated uxing Merimen e-Claims internet Estimation & Adfusting System

hnm:d!ﬂwm.mﬂmn.mmmmmMTRniummnnﬂnnwm_duwﬁmurd-umTB&WITH.EPESTM-HC... 13



7/5/2018 Repairer Estimatos

'REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
\Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Jul 2019)

|FlrtI: 143 HYUNDAI 140 1.7 D CROI FiL ABS AIRBAG 4DR (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

iPrInt Code: ComfortDelGro Englneering Pte Ltd/SHC8526L/01/07/2019 14:38

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

|\midltr: These estlimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars *%Disc %Depr Amount
i 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER 20.00 0.00 *544 6OFL V7
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP RH 20.00 0.00 *2240FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH 20,00 0.00 *24 BOFL « 51
4 1 *"HEADLAMP RH 20.00 0.00 *{,38B.00FL ; 3
5 1 *FRONT FENDER RH 20.00 0.00 *566.30FL « 1
6 1 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD RH 20.00 0.00 *17T5.90FLE!
[ 1 *FRONT FENDER RETAINER 20.00 0.00 *24 6OFL « »
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP RH 20.00 0.00 *107.10FL .44
F=Francnine parl. L=ListhemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 2,853.40
- List Item Discount on L ltems (S§) 570,688
Total Parts (S3%) 228272

Generated using Merimen e-Claims |EAS

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHCB526L/01/07/2019 14:38. Not valid without Reference section,

h!tp:'F.Fﬁinqapem.mdm.r:nmidlknu-l‘lndux.dm?fuabux-MTRnlmmlfuuuﬁun%n_dmmw&mdnﬂm?B&dnﬁyp&‘—REPEETlmuw&G... 21



TrS208 Repairer Estimaltes
Estimates on Miscellaneous ltems

No Qty Particulars Amount

1 1 OD/TP Case (Insurer) 11.00
Sub Total (S§) 11.00

Estimates on Labour

No Particulars Lab. Type Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING MNeaw 400.00

2  SPRAY PAINTING Neaw 500.00

1 WIRING New 50.00

4 TUFF I‘.'OTE_ MNew 50,00

5 WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 80,00~

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1,080.00

Ganerated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHCB5261/01/07/2019 14:38. Not valid without Referance seclion,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

htf.p;:h'uingmura.mmn.wwwmmm?m“bmmm“nwm@n_mmwma1?Hdmyne-ﬁ£PEST&mmh-ﬂ&t.. n



752018 Repairer Estimates Suppl. #1

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid ceregne1essosnaw)

58 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508069
Tel: 6214 8300
(SUPPLEMENTARY)
TP INSURER: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ)
LIM JUN LIE CHARLES
Singapore
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: THIRD PARTY Ref, No:
Policy No: MS006004 Date of Loss: 30/06/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHC8526L Driveable? YES
Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
: HYUNDAI 140, 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS . -

Make/Model: AIRBAG 4DR (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  03/12/2015
Vehicle Colour: BLUE Gen Condition: GOOD
Engine No: D4FDEU484T44 Chassis No: KMHLB41UMGUO0B0719
Odometer: 712106 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 20.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 3
(day)
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount|
Parts 841.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00
Labour 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00

Gross Total (S§) 841.60

+ GST 7.00% (S$) 58.91
Nett Amount (S$) 900.51
+ Previous Estimates (S5) 3,609.88
Claim Total (S$) 4,510.39

Generated using Merimen e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusiing System

h'rq:::.r.l’r.Inunpnru.MMmmimmwumcwmﬂﬁmnmn‘mm&mMW1ﬂldu:typa=FlEPE3ﬂwnla=4&ﬂ... i)



TIs2019 Repairer Estimates Suppl. #1

'REPAIR DETAILS

|

‘Reference

'Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 04 Jul 2019)

|Parts; 143 HYUNDAI 140 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS AIRBAG 4DR (A) {Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHC8526L/04/07/2019 10:00

"Uatidlty- These eslimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on tha last estimate page

IFurﬂ-m info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER ASSY 20.00 0.00 *1,052.00FL
F=Franchisa part, LaLlistemDisc,
Sub Total (S§) 1.052.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems (S$) 210,40
Total Parts (S$) B41.60

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pta Ltd/SHC85261/04/07/2019 10:00. Not valid without Referance section,
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hlt;u;rfﬂngmmm&rlmun.nwchlmnnmmﬂ?mubux-mmhmmnwnﬂ-gm_dumwmm-ﬂbm Dadoctype=REFESTAcorole=44C... 23




7/5/2018 - Rapairer Estimates Suppl. #1

Estimates on Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscallanecus items selected,

Estimates on Labour
There ara no labour ltems selected.

ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHC8526L/04/07/2019 10:00. Not valld without Referance section.
Generaled using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:H:q'ngapmn,rrmn.cmﬂninlmmndu.crm?'rumbmaMTRzmlm&hamcunnqan_dMMnmdﬂﬁmﬁD&duﬁym#PEﬂTﬁmuhﬂ&ﬂ... an



. ComEromDﬂc.Rg_

Our Job Ref No 105307520 NGINEERING

1 Lid
Date : 03/07/19 ComtoaDaico Esginesring Ple

Fax: 8545 8156

FINALIZATION FORM
To LKK Fax:
Atin KALVIN
Vehicle Reg No. | SHCB526L JO—

Thie survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vahicle are as follows:-

The repair job stall Bl fo;

b Tha finalized amoun shall be:

[a) Spare Pars after List discount

() Lebour Chamges

Total for Part-By-Part Rapair Cost

(e} Lumpsum Repair (if epplicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:
Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3 Estimated normal perod for repairs:

TOKIO SMLEB42E

£000.00

2 warking days.

4, We shall treat the above amount 2s Correct and Confirmad if thare is no reply from you within 7

working days

5 Thank you for your pésistance. | W confirm the estimates and
finalized amount
Signature : Signature : 2P
Mame . CHIANG Name : L
Tel . 62148314 Date % 3
Fax ; 65488154
For Official Uss Only
“Document
tem Amount Attached Eﬁ?ﬂﬂmﬂ]{ Remarks
Yes ar No
1. Rantal Rate B/Day YES
2. Loas of Income Pald N
3. Survey Feas
4. LTA Search Fea 7.49
5. Madical Fess {on behalf
of driver, if applicabla)
[f Overrun

Aemarks:




Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regno 1sesor1sar)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email suri@lkkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No: CC3/MMI19011665/K1QD3aN2

Date: 09/0772019
Handling T | g N "
Insurer: okio Marine Insurance Singapore LI Paolicy No: SO06004
Claimant ,
Vehicle No:  SHCB8526L Insured Vehicle No: SMLEBAZE
Date of Loss:  30/06/2018 Nature of Clalm: ™ Claim No: M1804873

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SHCas526L
Make & Modal: TUND#I 140, 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS AIRBAG 4DR Engine No: D4FDEU4B4TA4
: (A) :
Req. Date: 03M12/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: KMHLB41UMGUOBOT19
Colour: Blue Odometer: 712106 km
Engine Capacity: 1686 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Ganeral Condition: Good Steering {Serviceabls): Yas Foolbrake (Servicaable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition: Good
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook T mm
Front Right Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 7 mm
The above values represent tha remaining e ireeds deoth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differance  DIiff %
Parts 312432 521.28 2,603.04 B3.32
Miscellaneous ltems 11.00 11.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.080.00 600,00 480.00 44834
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 4.215.32 1,132.28 3,083.04 73.14
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 900.00
(S§) 4,215.32 S00.00 3,315.32 78.65
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 285,07 63.00 232.07 78.65
Nett Amount (S§) 4,510.38 963.00 3,547.38 78.65
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/07/2019 Present Location: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Loyang)
Date Inspected: 01/07/2019 Inspected At: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Loyang)
59 Lovang Drive
Singapore 508969

Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WE| KUN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE; This report reprasents our findinga af the lime and piace of inspaction sfated horain. Such inspection has beon carmied out fo the best of pur
knowledge and abiity but any other fnbilty inder any other circumstances i hersdy sxpresely sxcluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Jul 2019)

!,F‘HI‘I: 143 HYUNDAI 140 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS AIRBAG 4DR (A) tCﬂtﬂhgua:Maﬂman Singﬂporﬂ 1.0)

:L.Ib-uur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
iPI‘In‘I Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SHCBS26L)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimaie pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

iFurthlr Info: ltamsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Oty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amounl
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 544 50FL “544.50FL
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP RH Serviceable 2240FL “-FL
3 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH Searviceable 24 BOFL “-FL
4 1 ‘HEADLAMP RH Serviceable 1,388.00 FL “-FL
5 1 “FRONT FENDER RH Repair 566.30FL *“-FL
6 1 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD RH Serviceable 17580 FL *-FL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER RETAINER Serviceable 24 B0FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP RH Cracked 107.10FL  *107.10FL
Supplementary #1
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER ASSY Serviceable 1,052.00 FL "-FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListilemDisc
Sub Total (S5) 3,905.40 651.60
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 781.08 130.32
Total Parts (S%) 3,124.32 521.28

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Ne Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount

Miscellaneous ltems

1 1 OD/TP Case (Insurer) 11.00 11.00
Sub Total (S§) 11.00 11.00

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING Mew 400.00 200,00
2 SPRAY PAINTING New 500,00 400.00
3 WIRING New 50.00 0.00
4 TUFF KOTE New 50.00 0.00
5 WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew B0O.0D 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,080.00 600.00

Report was unsubmilted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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